
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

December 9, 2015 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of November 24, 2015 Meeting. 
  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Presentation by Jack Oehmke of Morgan Stanley regarding Investments 

of District Funds. 
 
8. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 
 a. Review of the Treasurer’s report. 

b. Discussion regarding any approval of projects and expenditures for 
the coming year. 



 2 

 
Reconvene Casitas Board Meeting 

 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to NR Development Inc. in the 

amount of $33,550 for the construction of removable awning covers at 
multiple pump plants. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Discussion regarding scheduling a board planning meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
  
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Notice to State Water Contractors regarding 2016 initial allocation – 
10%. 

b. Letter to State Water Resources Control Board. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for September and October, 2015. 
d. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 
 

12. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
13. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
November 24, 2015 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held November 24, 2015 at the District 
office in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
Directors Bergen, Baggerly, Word and Hicks were present.  Director Kaiser was 
absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, 
Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were two staff members 
and no members of the public in attendance.  President Bergen led the group in 
the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
is challenged with lack of boat ramps and are using the matting we purchased to 
try to get boats in and out.  We will keep you informed if we have to back off from 
launching boats. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 None 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
  

Director Hicks informed the board of his meeting at the City of Ventura 
regarding their toilet to tap process which is impressive.  The maximum capacity 
will be between 4,000 – 8,000 acre feet per year.  Director Word added that right 
now it is a testing facility with testing to be conducted through January.  They are 
using tests to get permits to treat recycled water and the projected timeline is ten 
years.  They have to put in the infrastructure along with building the plant.  It is 
expensive water and there are conflicting environmental concerns.  
 

Director Word mentioned the special issues meeting where there was 
discussion and an exchange of ideas for the AWA work plan for coming year.   
The board discussed the possibility of alternating the GM update meeting one 
year with an update from the cities the following year. 
 

President Bergen reported that she attended the upper Ventura River sub 
basin GSA meeting. The consultant shared the results of the outreach.  Surface 
groundwater interactions are high on the list of things people want to know about.  
They want to have a water budget for the plan and they want to be involved.  The 
group is proposing two outside seats; one for Ag and mutual water together, and 
one for environmental groups.  The regional board is getting some money in the 
budget to do flow studies in five rivers and one of those is the Ventura River.  
Staff at the regional board was not aware of it.  They will have a briefing at the 



 2 

next regional board mtg.  OBGMA is going thru a boundary change. If OBGMA 
changes, the other boundary automatically changes.  The group was in support 
of the change but they wanted to see more technical information.  Barring 
anything unknown in the technical information they were supportive. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of November 13, 2015 Meeting. 
 
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned the payment to Fred Pryor Seminars.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this was for employee training. 
 

Director Word mentioned he noticed a payment to Bruce Hull Associates 
and assumes that work is progressing on the appraisal.  Mr. Wickstrum replied 
yes.  Director Word then asked if there could be an update to the board every 
other month on the progress.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that we hope to have the 
appraisal at the beginning of the year.  We are scheduled to meet with Golden 
State personnel in the field December 7 – 9.  
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word, the bills were 
approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Bunnin Chevrolet Cadillac 

for the purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Colorado for the Fisheries 
department in the amount of $25,313.60.   APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser 
  
8. Information Items: 
 

a. Extension of California Drought Emergency. 
b. Finance Committee Minutes. 



 3 

c. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
Director Hicks remarked that there is less money in investments this year.  

Ms. Collin explained that we have a big receivable in the grant on the aeration 
systems that we are waiting for and there have been a lot of capital projects that 
have been paid out. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word, the 
information items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser 
 

President Bergen moved the meeting to closed session at 3:19 p.m. 
 

9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
 President Bergen moved the meeting back into open session at 4:57 p.m., 
with Mr. Mathews stating the board discussed one potential litigation case and no 
reportable actions were taken. 
 
10. Adjournment  
 
 President Bergen adjourned the meeting at 4:57 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, Secretary 



































LAKE IMPROVEMENT FOUNDATION

  GL# 11-2-62-2410-00

DATE FROM DEPOSIT PYMTS BALANCE

10/01/1997 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 500.00 $500.00

10/01/1998 Oak View Civic Council 50.00 $550.00

10/01/1998 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,250.00 $1,800.00

09/01/1999 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,700.00 $3,500.00

09/01/1999 Rotary Club of Ojai West 500.00 $4,000.00

12/01/1999 Suzi Lydick 250.00 $4,250.00

01/01/2000 Bill Hicks 300.00 $4,550.00

05/01/2000 Pat Weinberger 487.99 $4,062.01

06/01/2000 Cash Contributions 34.00 $4,096.01

06/01/2000 James Word 15.00 $4,111.01

06/01/2000 Ronald Paul 45.00 $4,156.01

06/01/2000 Doris Harbison 15.00 $4,171.01

????? Unknown Entry 212.54 $4,383.55

08/14/2002 Secretary of State  20.00 $4,363.55

04/21/2003 American Bass Association 1,155.00 $5,518.55

06/26/2003 American Bass Association 1,025.00 $6,543.55

06/30/2004 Interest Transfer for Year 127.08 $6,670.63

06/30/2004 Memorial for Jim Loeble 177.04 $6,493.59

12/23/2003 Elaine Paul 100.00 $6,593.59

07/01/2003 Affinity Group 250.00 $6,843.59

06/30/2005 Santa Barbara Monumental Co. 283.08 $6,560.51

09/23/2005 Interest Transfer for Year 159.68 $6,720.19

08/18/2005 Secretary of State  20.00 $6,700.19

01/25/2006 The Tax Specialists 500.00 $6,200.19

06/30/2006 Interest Transfer for Year 233.55 $6,433.74

02/06/2007 Norm Smith / Family Fishing 500.00 $5,933.74

09/12/2007 State of California 20.00 $5,913.74

12/26/2007 Roger Snowbarger 100.00 $6,013.74

03/14/2008 Kenneth Wayne McFeeters 50.00 $6,063.74

03/14/2008 Wells Hall 100.00 $6,163.74

03/14/2008 David C. Regan 100.00 $6,263.74

03/19/2008 Ojai Electric 100.00 $6,363.74

03/19/2008 Ventura Wholesale Electric Inc. 15.00 $6,378.74

03/24/2008 Coordinated Wire Rope 200.00 $6,578.74

07/18/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1170.00 $7,748.74

08/22/2008 Contest for Fair Booth LCRA 300.00 $8,048.74

09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1305.00 $9,353.74

09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1350.00 $10,703.74

09/10/2008 Moonlight Fishing 990.00 $11,693.74

10/09/2008 Visions in Time Foundation 500.00 $12,193.74

10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1215.00 $13,408.74

10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 900.00 $14,308.74

10/30/2008 Reclass to Revenue Re: Rob, Pirates Festival 500.00 $13,808.74

12/18/2008 Moonlight Fishing 510.00 $14,318.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 858.00 $13,460.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 683.18 $12,777.56

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 333.19 $12,444.37

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 482.63 $11,961.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 107.25 $11,854.49

04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $10,604.49

04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $9,354.49

05/08/2009 State of California 20.00 $9,334.49

Page No. 1

Prepared On: 12/02/2015



06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,440.00 $10,774.49

06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,035.00 $11,809.49

07/28/2009 Donation 510.00 $12,319.49

08/18/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 990.00 $13,309.49

08/27/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 420.00 $13,729.49

09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 855.00 $14,584.49

09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 810.00 $15,394.49

09/29/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 570.00 $15,964.49

02/22/2010 Donation Kiwanis Club 500.00 $16,464.49

02/22/2010 Donation Firemans Assoc. Charity Fund 606.00 $17,070.49

03/15/2010 Check 4569 Okuma Fishing Tackle 985.07 $16,085.42

03/15/2010 Check 4717 Coordinated Wire Rope 374.19 $15,711.23

03/19/2010 Check 4770 Sysco Food Services of LA 2249.63 $13,461.60

03/20/2010 Check 4648 Harbor Freight 21.60 $13,440.00

03/25/2010 Check 4725 Erics Tackle 593.99 $12,846.01

03/25/2010 Petty Cash Family Fishing Day 43.11 $12,802.90

06/29/2010 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 900.00 $13,702.90

03/09/2011 Importation Permit / Fish Planting 45.25 $13,657.65

03/23/2011 Rainbow Trout / Kids Fishing Day 7500.50 $6,157.15

03/24/2011 Food for Kids Fishing Day / Water Spring Alpine 239.60 $5,917.55

03/24/2011 Food for Kids Fishing Day / Hot Dog Buns 315.90 $5,601.65

05/09/2011 State of California 20.00 $5,581.65

05/10/2011 LCIF Night Fishing 400.00 $5,981.65

06/15/2011 Jim Reyes 925.00 $6,906.65

08/29/2011 Money Order 500.00 $7,406.65

10/18/2011 Daniel & Megan Merchant 155.00 $7,561.65

10/18/2011 Kevin Caruso 255.00 $7,816.65

02/22/2012 Flora Gardens - Replace Lobal Oak Tree 80.43 $7,736.22

02/24/2012 Harbor Freight - Ties for Kids Fishing Day 8.54 $7,727.68

06/15/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 494.00 $8,221.68

08/06/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 416.00 $8,637.68

08/10/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 338.00 $8,975.68

08/10/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 105.00 $9,080.68

08/14/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 494.00 $9,574.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 100.00 $9,674.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 338.00 $10,012.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 520.00 $10,532.68

12/19/2012 Live Rainbow Trout 2101.80 $8,430.88

12/01/2012 Live Rainbow Trout 2101.80 $6,329.08

04/04/2013 State of California 20.00 $6,309.08

05/02/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $7,429.08

05/08/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $8,549.08

06/27/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $9,669.08

07/24/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $10,789.08

09/09/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $11,909.08

09/18/2013 Dockside Products - Rowing Dock for LCRA 4000.00 $7,909.08

02/25/2014 LCIF Exemption form 1023 400.00 $7,509.08

10/04/2014 Donation - Richard Tauber 7,952.00 $15,461.08

04/08/2015 State of California 20.00 $15,441.08

10/08/2015 PSP Matting for Ramp 10 x 16 feet 3406.03 $12,035.05

Page No. 2

Prepared On: 12/02/2015



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: ERIC BEHRENT, E & M SUPERVISOR 

SUBJECT: AWARD PUMP PLANT AWNINGS PROJECT 

DATE:  DECEMBER 04, 2015 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to issue a 
Purchase Order Contract to NR Development Inc. for an amount of $33,550 to construct 
removable awning covers at multiple pump plants. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Casitas issued a Notice Inviting Bids to have removable awning covers constructed above the 
motor pump assemblies at several pump plants. The intent is to install covers that will protect 
the motor pump assemblies from sun & heat in the summer and wind & rain in the winter. The 
awning covers are constructed to be removable to provide for maintenance of the motor pump 
assemblies when needed. 
 
The FY 2015-16 Capital Budget contains $34,000 for the work.  
 
All bids were over the budgeted amount. Per the specification a bid item was deleted and the 
bid amounts were recalculated to determine the lowest responsible and responsive bidder. 
One bidder, AAA Awning, was determined to be non-responsive and disqualified. The lowest 
responsible and responsive bidder was NR Development Inc. with a bid of $33,550.00 
 
Casitas received four bids for the for the Pump Plant Awning Covers project.  
The bid results are 
 

FIRM Original Bid Adjusted Bid 
 

West Coast Welding $183,162.00 $153,057.00 
New Vision Construction $72,870.00 $61,235.00 
NR Development $39,500.00 $33,550.00 
AAA Awning $36,000.00 $36,000.00 
 
 



















 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:    November 23, 2015 
TO:       Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Water Resources Committee Meeting of November 23, 2015, 9:30 AM 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks and Director Russ Baggerly  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Resources Manager, Ron Merckling  
  

2. Public Comments.   
None. 
 

3. Board Comments.   
Director Hicks asked several questions concerning the individual water allocation assignments 
and changes to the assignments over the year. 
 
Director Baggerly asked about the status of the Mira Monte well. 
 

4. Manager Comments.   
The Committee was informed of: 

a. the status of the turf removal grant that is in cooperation with the City of Ventura. 
Ron Merckling stated that the program is not in place as of this date, awaiting the 
memorandum of understanding between Casitas and the City of Ventura; 

b. the hypolimnetic grant invoice filing by Ron Merckling;  
c. this week of November being the twenty year mark since the initial operation of 

the Marion R. Walker Pressure Filtration Plant, which has since processed 
approximately 355,000 acre-feet of water.  

 
5. Discussion regarding the State Water Resources Control Board December 7th meeting 

and draft comment letter regarding drought emergency regulations.  
The Committee was informed of the meeting purpose and read a draft letter that has been 
prepared by Ron Merckling.  The letter content is directed toward the key issues and concerns 
that Casitas has had regarding the current regulations.  The General Manager suggested that 
there be a request for more time to make the monthly reporting, and avoid providing 
preliminary numbers.  The Committee had additional suggestions to the letter.  The letter is to 
be submitted to the State prior to December 2nd, with copies to the Casitas Board. 



 2 

 
6. Update on the Resource Action Programs and increasing the coverage of the water 

education program.  
Ron Merckling presented the justification for an additional $1,322.09 for the Resource Actions 
Program that will reach and additional 77 Cabrillo Middle School students this year.  This 
program is a key element of the District’s best management practices, engaging 572 students 
that results in 6.72 acre-feet of annual water savings.  The General Manager will move forward 
with the additional expense for the program. 
 
Director Baggerly suggested that the District formally acknowledge by the presentation of a 
certificate the total saving that each school has generated since the start of the program in 
2005. 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2015-2016 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2015 / 2016 2014 / 2015

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 422 517 547 509 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1995 2171

AG Ag 298 375 377 353 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1403 1874

C Commercial 58 83 81 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 282 314

DI Interdepartmental 8 8 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 39

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 12

OT Other 17 13 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 98

R Residential 106 122 127 103 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 458 652

RS - P Resale Pumped 50 81 172 150 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 453 613

RS - G Resale Gravity 456 487 453 363 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1759 2289

TE Temporary 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 19

Total 1,421 1689 1781 1559 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,450 8,081

Total 2014 / 2015 2286 1972 2317 1506 1187 432 483 688 1410 1283 1483 1601 N/A 16648

** July 2015 was the first month when all customers were on monthly billing.  July 2015 now reflects actual consumption for July.



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2015 / 2016

12/02/2015

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 1,022.00 0.00 0.00 1,022.00

September 0.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00

October 0.00 21,424.00 0.00 0.00 21,424.00

November 0.00 21,194.00 0.00 0.00 21,194.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 45,780.00 0.00 0.00 45,780.00

Total Project Cost 572.21 472,137.93 29,770.70 0.00 502,480.84

Prepared by dcollin 12/02/2015 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

12/02/15

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,373,302 $1,360,557 1.625% 10/03/2012 7.03% 1272

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,249 2.840% 06/18/2014 5.14% 3265

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,485,386 2.400% 11/19/2014 7.68% 2511

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $130,849 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.68% 3132

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $378,227 $378,481 2.430% 08/11/2014 1.96% 2469

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $280,030 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.45% 2565

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,722,362 2.380% 09/16/2014 8.90% 2752

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EED31 04/28/2025 $2,989,747 $2,967,941 2.800% 06/02/2015 15.34% 3386

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EEXPO 01/28/2021 $735,778 $735,154 1.990% 06/17/2015 3.80% 1856

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,854 $578,289 2.200% 10/23/2015 2.99% 2471

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $809,495 $801,064 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.14% 3226

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $682,823 $671,742 5.625% 01/16/2013 3.47% 1989

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $516,731 2.000% 12/02/2014 2.67% 2031

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $866,459 2.500% 07/03/2014 4.48% 3208

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $685,840 $686,996 1.375% 03/12/2012 3.55% 343

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $192,146 2.000% 12/02/2014 0.99% 1927

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,072,183 $1,079,910 5.125% 01/03/2012 5.58% 705

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $679,196 $678,044 2.375% 09/08/2014 3.50% 2201

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,151,440 $1,147,522 1.375% 07/06/2010 5.93% 943

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 01/15/2020 $1,136,140 $1,152,903 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.96% 1483

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,149 $806,509 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.17% 2863

Accrued Interest $111,525

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $19,126,659 $19,345,849 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $447 $447 0.32% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,845 $2,845 0.42% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $19,129,951 $19,349,140 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,131,290 $19,266,605

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,247,960 $18,388,040

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $2,729,824 $2,729,824

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $936 $936 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $21,860,712 $22,079,901

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $23,433,394 $23,573,474

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	12-09-15 Agenda
	11-24-15 Mins
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	November 24, 2015

	bills
	LCIF Treasurer's Report 12-02-2015
	2015-12-04 Award Memo PP Awnings (2)
	SWP Notice No. 15-07 - 2016 State Water Project Initial Allocation - 10%
	Urban Water Conservation Workshop ltr 11 30 2015
	LCRA Sept Oct
	Water Res Minutes 11 23 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Consumption 2015 - 2016 Oct
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2015-2016
	Investment Report 12-02-15

